


Name: Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA

Age/Gender: 47 Y/M

Address: GODRE]J 24, FL NO - G 204 MAAN ROAD, HINJEWADI
Location: PUNE, MAHARASHTRA

Doctor:

Department:  GENERAL

Rate Plan: PIMPRI_06042023

Sponsor: ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED
Consulting Doctor: Dr. PRADNYA AJAYKUMAR VASUDEV

HT-CHIEF COMPLAINTS AND PRESENT KNOWN ILLNESS
SYSTEMIC REVIEW

HT-HISTORY

PHYSICAL EXAMINATION

SYSTEMIC EXAMINATION

IMPRESSION

RECOMMENDATION

Doctor's Signature

MR No:
Visit ID:
Visit Date:

Discharge Date:

Referred By:

CPIM.0000115516
CPIMOPV 154813
23-12-2023 08:47

SELF



Nigdi Apolloclinic

From: noreply@apolloclinics.info

Sent: 11 December 2023 03:47 PM

To: customercare@mediwheel.in

Cc: Nigdi Apolloclinic; Prachi Deore; Syamsunder M
Subject: Your appointment is confirmed

2
Apollo Health and
Lifestyle Ltd

Dear MR. VERMA SHASHIKUMAR,
Greetings from Apollo Clinics,

Your corporate health check appointment is confirmed at NIGDI(PIMPRI) clinic on 2023-12-23 at 08:30-
08:45.

Eij&nent Mode |Credit

Corporate

ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED
Name

Agreement | ARCOFEMI MEDIWHEEL MALE AHC CREDIT PAN INDIA OP
Name AGREEMENT

| [ARCOFEMI - MEDIWHEEL - FULL BODY ANNUAL PLUS ABOVE S50Y
MALE - 2D ECHO - PAN INDIA - FY2324]

Package Name

"Kindly carry with you relevant documents such as HR issued authorization letter and or appointment
confirmation mail and or valid government ID proof and or company ID card and or voucher as per
our agreement with your company or sponsor." Note: Video recording or taking photos inside the
clinic premises or during camps is not allowed and would attract legal consequences."

Note: Video recording or taking photos inside the clinic premises or during camps is not allowed and
would attract legal consequences.



Name: Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA
Age/Gender: 47 Y/M

Address: GODRE] 24, FL NO - G 204 MAAN ROAD, HINJEWADI
Location: PUNE, MAHARASHTRA
Doctor:

Department:  GENERAL

Rate Plan: PIMPRI_06042023

Sponsor: ARCOFEMI HEALTHCARE LIMITED
Consulting Doctor: Miss. SNEHA NAIR

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
Consulting Doctor: Dr. ANAM ABDUL AZIZ INAMDAR

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



Established Patient: No
Vitals
Pulse B.P Resp Temp|Height [Weight Body Fat Visceral — Body WalSt Hip |Waist Walst &
Date (Beats/min)|(mmHg)|(Rate/min)|[(F) |(cms) |(Kgs) Percentage |Fat Level |Age BMI [Circum (ems)|(cms) Hip User
8 8 (%) (%) (Years) (cms) Ratio
23-12-2023|78 140/90 [18 161 95.1
12:47 Beats/min |mmHg |Rate/min 98 F oms Kes % % Years 36.69|cms cms |cms AHLL09249




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




Patient Name : Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA

UHID : CPIM.0000115516
Conducted By: :
Referred By : SELF

Age :47YM
OP Visit No : CPIMOPV 154813
Conducted Date :23-12-2023 15:29

2D ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY & COLOUR DOPPLER STUDY

Patient’s Name: MR. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA

Age/Sex: 47/ M

Ref: ARCOFEMI

Date: 23/12/2023

2 DIMENSIONAL ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY:

LVEF =60 %
Good RYV function

TIAS /IVS intact

e AR R o

DOPPLER STUDIES (CONTINUOUS WAVE, PULSED WAVE, COLOR DOPPLER):

No LV diastolic dysfunction
No pulmonary hypertension

R =

DIMENSIONS (M-MODE) :

No LV regional wall motion abnormalities at rest

All cardiac valves structurally normal
No clots / vegetation/ pericardial effusion seen on TTE

Great arteries are normally related & appear normal
IVC is normal in size & collapsing well with respiration

No intracardiac or extracardiac shunt noted

Mild concentric LVH; other cardiac chambers are normal in dimensions

Normal transvalvular pressure gradients, No AR/MR, Trivial TR

Left Atrium

35.0 mm

Aortic Root

31.0 mm

IVS (d)

12.0 mm

IVS (s)

18.0 mm

LVID (d)

48.0 mm

LVID (s)

29.0 mm

LVPW()

12.0 mm

LVPW(s)

18.0 mm

IMPRESSION :
MILD CONCENTRIC LVH

GOOD BIVENTRICULAR FUNCTION
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Patient Name : Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA Age :47YM
UHID : CPIM.0000115516 OP Visit No : CPIMOPV 154813
Conducted By: : Conducted Date :23-12-2023 15:29
Referred By : SELF

LVEF = 60%

NO LV DIASTOLIC DYSFUNCTION

NORMAL CARDIAC VALVES

NO PULMONARY HYPERTENSION

IAS/IVS INTACT

NO CLOT/VEGETATION/PERICARDIAL EFFUSION

DR. RAJENDRA V. CHAVAN
MD (MEDICINE), DM (CARDIOLOGY)
CONSULTANT CARDIOLOGIST
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Patient Name
UHID

Conducted By:

Referred By
Patient Name
UHID
Conducted By
Referred By

: Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA
: CPIM.0000115516

: SELF

: Mr. SHASHI KUMAR VERMA
: CPIM.0000115516

: SELF

Age :47Y/M
OP Visit No : CPIMOPV 154813
Conducted Date

Age :47Y/M
OP Visit No : CPIMOPV154813
Conducted Date :
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